
From: Dane Segail  
Sent: Wednesday, 18 July 2012 4:56 PM 
To: Greg Brady (Greg.brady@dnr.nsw.gov.au) 
Cc: Rod Garrett 
Subject: RE: FW: Proposed Waterway Crossing at Eastern Creek 

Greg, 

In relation to the Oakdale Central project in Eastern Creek and previous discussions you have had 
with Rod Garret regarding the Culvert Crossing to be constructed in this development, DA 08_0066, 
please find attached a letter from Rod regarding conditions 4 and 5 of the project consent.  

If anything is unclear or you wish to discuss these matters further, please call Rod on (02) 8920 2466. 

We look forward to your response. 

Regards, 

Dane Segail 
Project Engineer 

A  T & L 
Civil Engineers + Project Managers  

Suite 702, 6A Glen Street 

Milsons Point NSW 2061 
ABN 96 130 882 405 

P 02 8920 2466 
M 0405 715 306 
F 02 9922 5102 
E dane@atl.net.au 

W www.atl.net.au 

 

From: Rod Garrett  
Sent: Monday, 2 July 2012 9:30 AM 

To: Dane Segail 
Subject: FW: FW: Proposed Waterway Crossing at Eastern Creek 

 

From: Greg Brady [mailto:Greg.Brady@ohn.nsw.gov.au]  
Sent: Monday, 13 December 2010 1:25 PM 
To: Rod Garrett 
Subject: Re: FW: Proposed Waterway Crossing at Eastern Creek 
 
Hi Rod, 
The plans look OK. 

mailto:anthony@atl.net.au
http://www.atl.net.au/
mailto:Greg.Brady@ohn.nsw.gov.au


Regards Greg 
  
Greg Brady 
Natural Resource Officer 
Office of Hawkesbury Nepean  
Level 4, 2-6 Station Street 
(PO Box 323) 

PENRITH NSW 2751 
Phone direct 4729 8134 
Phone general 4729 8138 
Fax 4729 8141 
Visit our new website at www.ohn.nsw.gov.au 
 
 

>>> "Rod Garrett - AT&L" <rod@atl.net.au> 10/12/2010 4:04 pm >>> 

Hi Greg, 

Just wondering if you have had a chance to have a look at this yet? 

Regards 

Rod Garrett 
Associate Director 

A  T & L 
Civil Engineers + Project Managers  

Suite 702, 6A Glen Street 

Milsons Point NSW 2061 
ABN 96 130 882 405 

P 02 8920 2466 
M 0407 526 921 
F 02 9922 5102 
E rod@atl.net.au 
W www.atl.net.au 

 

From: Rod Garrett - AT&L [mailto:rod@atl.net.au]  
Sent: Tuesday, 7 December 2010 2:41 PM 
To: 'Greg Brady' 
Cc: 'Adrian Tesoriero'; Kym Dracopoulos (Kym.Dracopoulos@goodman.com); 'Anthony 
McLandsborough' 
Subject: RE: Proposed Waterway Crossing at Eastern Creek 

Hi Greg, 

We have revised our plans (as attached) to address your comments of below.  

http://www.ohn.nsw.gov.au/
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I would appreciate it if you could please advise your further comments in this regard. 

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
Sent: Wednesday, 24 November 2010 8:03 AM 
To: Rod Garrett - AT&L 
Subject: RE: Proposed Waterway Crossing at Eastern Creek 

 

Hi Rod, 
finally had a chance to review the plans. 
the following appear to be issues. 
(1). The culverts appear to be very narrow relative to the 1:100 year flood footprint. What is the 
capacity of the culverts before they start to cause detention ? or. 
(2). On a similar concern the narrowness would appear to cause a high concentration of flow on the 
downstream side, which can cause long term instability issues for the creek. 
(3). There is no "naturalised base". 
(4).there is no wet and dry cells for fauna passage.  
 

I've attached a good example of issues 3 and 4. 
Not sure if we need to meet if you can satisfactorily address the above. 
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
 
 
>>> "Rod Garrett - AT&L" <rod@atl.net.au> 22/11/2010 10:50 am >>> 

Greg, 

I have attached the design plans that have been prepared so far for this proposed crossing. 

At this stage we are able to meet this Friday as per your suggestion. Could you please confirm the 
time and place where we shall meet.   

Many Thanks 

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
Sent: Friday, 19 November 2010 12:23 PM 
To: Rod Garrett - AT&L 
Cc: Janne Grose 
Subject: RE: Proposed Waterway Crossing at Eastern Creek 
 
Hi Rod, 
I am familiar with this one as my advice was asked in relation to the DA assessment by Janne Grose. 
Janne is not in today, so I will not be able to organise any meeting until next week, however from 
memory the matter should be reasonably straight forward, if there has been no further changes since 
our last input to DoP. 
 
Tentatively............a meeting for Friday morning (26th November) should work. 
 

http://www.ohn.nsw.gov.au/
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However if you email me the crossing plans that you have, this may save you a meeting if they are 
detailed enough and consistent with what was last sent to us. 
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

 
 
>>> "Rod Garrett - AT&L" <rod@atl.net.au> 16/11/2010 5:03 pm >>> 

Greg, 

We are Project Managers acting on behalf of Goodman for their “Oakdale Central” project which is 
located off Old Wallgrove Rd at  Eastern Creek. 

Minister for Planning  Concept and Project approvals ( 75O , 75P and 75J) were received in Jan 2009 

In addition, Minister for Planning  Modification Permission (75W) was received on   4/11/2010 (copy 
attached) .  

The proposed waterway crossing that we would like to meet with DECCW about asap is labelled as 
Culvert C2 on the attached. 

The applicable council area  is Fairfield City Council . 

Your assistance would greatly  appreciated. 

Regards 

Regards 

Rod Garrett 
Associate Director 

A  T & L 
Civil Engineers + Project Managers  

Suite 702, 6A Glen Street 
Milsons Point NSW 2061 
ABN 96 130 882 405 

http://www.ohn.nsw.gov.au/
mailto:rod@atl.net.au


P 02 8920 2466 
M 0407 526 921 
F 02 9922 5102 
E rod@atl.net.au 
W www.atl.net.au 

 

From: Greg Brady [mailto:Greg.Brady@ohn.nsw.gov.au]  
Sent: Tuesday, 16 November 2010 2:57 PM 
To: Rod Garrett - AT&L 
Subject: Re: Proposed Waterway Crossing at Eastern Creek 
 

Hi Rod, 
need a little more information, including which council and is it a SEPP 59 lands one, a major 3A 
project etc. 
cheers Greg 
  
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
 
 
>>> "Rod Garrett - AT&L" <rod@atl.net.au> 16/11/2010 2:40 pm >>> 

Good Morning Greg, 

 

I have corresponded with you some years ago when you were at Parramatta though understand 

that you are now located at the Hawkesbury Nepean office. 

We have a need to liase with DECCW in relation to a proposed new road waterway 

crossing  for a new industrial site located at  Eastern Creek . 

Are you still the right person to talk to in this regard? If not I would appreciate you advising 

me of who the correct person is.   

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

